NATIONWIDE MORTGAGE E ALERT©
(5-27-13)
IF YOU DO NOT FILE THE MORTGAGE CALL REPORT NMLS PUBLISHES YOUR NAME ON THE NMLS WEBSITE FOR STATE LICENSING AGENCIES TO REVIEW AND DISCIPLINE YOUR LICENSE

FACTS

The NMLS online Resource Center operates a webpage providing information about the Mortgage Call Report (“MCR”) to advised companies on the data they need to collect and provide as well as the due dates of the quarterly MCRs.

The NMLS releases reports that ALL STATE REGULATORS  could use to determine if a licensee in that state has filed and MCR.

MORAL
Do not file your quarterly MCR and the state goes in and check the list by state and your license is then subject to discipline.  What does this mean?  It means that each state has a single source to go to where it can look for the state name, Check the list of nonfilers and send out form letters that can cause your license to be suspended if not revoked for failure to file.  So File your MCR, because  the state has a one stop go to list to see if you did.

ALABAMA REAL ESTATE INVESTORS AND THEIR COMPANY SENTENCED FOR RIG BIDDING AT PUBLIC FORECLOSURE SALES

FACTS
On May 20, 2013 two Alabama real estate investors and their company were sentenced today in U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Alabama in Mobile for their participation in conspiracies to rig bids and commit mail fraud at public real estate foreclosure auctions in southern Alabama.
ROBERT M. BRANNON, OF LAUREL, MISSISSIPPI, AND HIS SON, JASON R. BRANNON, OF MOBILE, ALABAMA, were each sentenced to serve 20 months in prison for their participation in the conspiracies. The Brannons and their Mobile-based company, J&R Properties LLC, were ordered to pay $21,983 in restitution to the victims of the crime.
On December 12, 2012, the Brannons and their company pleaded guilty to an indictment originally returned on June 28, 2012, in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Alabama, charging each of them with one count of bid-rigging and one count of conspiracy to commit mail fraud. Brannons and their company conspired with others not to bid against one another at public real estate foreclosure auctions in southern Alabama. After a designated bidder bought a property at a public auction, which typically takes place at the county courthouse, the conspirators would generally hold a secret, second auction, at which each participant would bid the amount above the public auction price he or she was willing to pay. The highest bidder at the secret, second auction won the property.
The indictment also charged the Brannons and their company with conspiring to use the U.S. mail to carry out a fraudulent scheme to acquire title to rigged foreclosure properties sold at public auctions at artificially suppressed prices; to make payoffs to and to receive payoffs from co-conspirators; and to cause financial institutions, homeowners, and others with a legal interest in rigged foreclosure properties to receive less than the competitive price for the properties. The indictment charged the Brannons and their company with participating in the bid-rigging and mail fraud conspiracies from as early as October 2004 until at least August 2007.
A TOTAL OF EIGHT INDIVIDUALS AND TWO COMPANIES HAVE PLEADED GUILTY in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Alabama, in connection with this investigation. (usattysdal52013)
MORAL

20 months in prison, eight convicted, loss of right to vote, no parole in federal system,, loss of ability to obtain certain types of licenses, jobs.  Seems like one heck of a price to pay for $21,000 plus.  Note how the prosecutors chased them for acts that occurred nine years ago!  Remember what I said. The prosecutors have ten years by using the mail and wire fraud statutes.
HUD IS WATCHING OVER REAL ESTATE AGENTS WHEN THEY LIST AND SELL REAL ESTATE AT LEAST IN ALABAMA WHICH COST THIS AGENT $29,000

FACTS

HUD AND ALABAMA REAL ESTATE COMPANY SETTLE CLAIM ALLEGING AGENT
DISCRIMINATED AGAINST AFRICAN AMERICAN HOMEBUYER

On May 21, 2013 the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) settled with LLB&B, Inc., a real estate company based in Mobile, AL, who agreed to pay $29,000 as part of a Conciliation Agreement resolving allegations that one of its agents refused to show a condominium to a prospective homebuyer because he is African American. The homebuyer alleged that he learned of the discrimination when the real estate agent inadvertently left a message on his telephone voicemail indicating her belief that white neighbors would ‘panic’ at the prospect of an African American neighbor. 

The Fair Housing Act makes it unlawful to discriminate in the sale or rental of housing based on, race, color, national origin, religion, sex, familial status, or disability. It also prohibits refusing to show a condominium to a prospective buyer and making statements that discriminate because of race or color.
Under the terms of the agreement, LLB agreed to pay the man $29,000, require fair housing training for all its employees, and include the fair housing logo in all its advertising.

The case came to HUD when a man filed a complaint with HUD, alleging that a real estate agent with whom he inquired about the sale of a condominium inadvertently left a voicemail with him indicating she did not wish to deal with him because he is African-American. In the message, the real estate agent, referring to the white neighbors who lived near the condominium, allegedly stated, “Those people will panic when they see a black person drive up and look at it.” She added: “I called him back. He didn't answer so that was good! If I didn’t call him back he could sue me for prejudice.” The man shared the recording with a HUD investigator, who then shared it with the real estate company. Upon hearing the message, the owners of LLB&B terminated the agent’s employment. (hud-13077, 5-21-13)
MORAL

Do you own a real estate company?  I would like you to note two things.  One is the company was punished for what the agent did. Remember Alabama, Arizona, California, Nevada or elsewhere, the broker is responsible for what the agent does whether the broker has knowledge or not.  Two is the agent deserved to be fired if for nothing else, stupidity.  She calls the very person whose rights she violates and leaves a message on his voice mail.  That is like going up to a federal agent and voluntarily out of the blue saying “I committed mortgage fraud. I know you do not know about it but here is the proof I did it.”  Remember, if you feel discrimination has been practiced on you, contact the appropriate agency in your state. There are at least two, one of which is federal.  Look at the one for San Francisco below on discrimination against those with disabilities.
FRESNO, CALIFORNIA INVESTMENT MANAGER GETS OVER SIX YEARS IN FEDERAL PRISON FOR TALKING PEOPLE INTO INVESTING IN HIS COMPANIES TO PURCHASE REAL PROPERTY

FACTS

On May 20, 2013 JOSEPH RANDALL MEDCALF, 56, FORMERLY AN INVESTMENT MANAGER IN FRESNO, was sentenced to six-and-a-half years in prison in a scheme to defraud investors.  Medcalf carried out a scheme to defraud investors from at least May 2002 through October 2007 by OFFERING INVESTMENT “OPPORTUNITIES” IN ENTITIES THAT HE CONTROLLED, SUCH AS ALL VALLEY HOLDINGS LLC, CENCAL VALUE INVESTMENTS LLC, AND OTHER VENTURES. Medcalf failed to register these investments with the Securities and Exchange Commission or other governmental entities. Medcalf convinced some investors to move their investments from secure IRAs and other legitimate investments to him. In some cases, Medcalf’s investments were nonexistent; in other cases, they were failing and worthless. Medcalf frequently did not even invest the funds, but either paid other investors “returns” on their investments or spent it for his own personal use.
Medcalf marketed the investment opportunities as safe investments for a set time period, usually with a guaranteed interest rate. He stated that the principal and interest would be returned at the end of the term. In some cases, Medcalf executed promissory notes and subscription agreements that stated the investment’s time period and guaranteed rate of return. In order to lull investors into believing that the investments were secure, Medcalf sent out financial statements showing substantial returns. Medcalf also encouraged his investors to roll over their investments for another term so he could avoid paying out on the investments and to forestall the investors’ discovery of the fraud scheme. Medcalf also filed a bankruptcy petition in which he fraudulently FAILED TO DISCLOSE HIS CONNECTION WITH ALL VALLEY HOLDINGS AND CENCAL VALUE INVESTMENTS in an effort to avoid disclosure of his scheme to defraud.
Medcalf was ordered to pay restitution of over $3.3 million to victims of his fraud scheme and was also ordered to forfeit an equivalent amount to the United States. Medcalf has been in custody since December 2011 when the FBI arrested him at the Atlanta airport as he flew back into the United States from overseas.  (usattyedca52013)
MORAL

Note here how the prosecutors went back the full ten years to prosecute for acts that occurred ten years ago. More importantly, does anyone out there ask for investors to invest in their companies for financing mortgages among other products?  Did you check to see if you are violating SEC laws and regulations as occurred here. There are restrictions even under California Securities Laws as do relationship with investors, net worth of investors, exclusions of certain items in computing net worth and other items.  I would suggest if you are looking for investors you consult competent legal counsel or you may find yourself in this same type of situation.
FORECLOSURE SALE IS STOPPED IN WEST SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA USING THE NEW HOMEOWNERS BILL OF RIGHTS

FACTS

Kevin Singh a West Sacramento man is among the first in the state to use California's new Homeowner Bill of Rights to stop a bank from foreclosing on his home.

Mr. Singh, a house painter, secured a federal court order earlier in May 2013 after Bank of America allegedly engaged in a now-forbidden practice called dual tracking. The behavior, in which a bank proceeds with foreclosure while negotiating with a borrower for a loan modification, has been widely criticized as deceptive.  Singh's case was the first instance in which a judge issued a preliminary injunction to halt a foreclosure auction under the Homeowner Bill of Rights.

In late May 2013 after the injunction Bank of America was negotiating to resolve the case. Any settlement should have to include rescinding the foreclosure. The Homeowner Bill of Rights also provides for attorneys fees for winning an injunction.

In an email, Bank of America spokeswoman Jumana Bauwen allegedly wrote that "Bank of America has resolved this issue with the borrower."

The Homeowner Bill of Rights, which took effect Jan. 1, 2013 has given homeowners real legal leverage in fighting foreclosures. A number of similar Homeowner Bill of Rights cases are moving through the courts in Northern and Southern California. Some, like Singh's, have resulted in judges issuing temporary restraining orders and preliminary injunctions that put a stop to foreclosures.

California is a nonjudicial foreclosure state, where foreclosures typically do not go before a judge. In other states, such as Florida, courts routinely review foreclosures. The new law provides California homeowners more opportunities to mount legal challenges.

In West Sacramento, Singh shares his neat suburban tract house in the city's Southport area with his wife, three children and aging parents. Singh said his painting business dried up during the recession and he stopped making mortgage payments.  Recently, Singh thought he was working out a loan modification with Bank of America and was stunned to receive a notice that his home would be auctioned on April 22.

First step was to seek a temporary restraining order. The Homeowner Bill of Rights is a state law, but filing his case in federal court in Sacramento, would get heard faster than in the backlogged state courts. The court could take the case because Singh was challenging an entity from another state.  It is called “diversity jurisdiction.”
The settlement included terms similar to some provisions of the Homeowner Bill of Rights, including curbs on dual tracking.

The Singh case was a blatant example of dual tracking.  Singh had submitted an application for a loan modification but never got an answer before he was notified his house would be auctioned.

Here was no letter saying, 'Sorry, you've been denied a loan modification,'  There couldn't be a simpler violation of the Homeowner Bill of Rights.
U.S. District Court Judge Morrison England Jr. granted the temporary restraining order on April 17, and Bolanos asked a colleague to go to the auction at a hotel in West Sacramento to "wave the TRO at the auctioneer."  The sale was stopped, and on May 1 England issued a preliminary injunction halting the foreclosure indefinitely. England noted in his order that Bank of America had not disputed Singh's claim that he never received a decision on his loan modification before the bank moved to foreclose.  (sacb52313/caed0079)

MORAL

If you are in arrears and/or in foreclosure, apply for a loan modification.  If you are in foreclosure and the facts fit, then fight.  If you would like a copy of the above lawsuit documents cost of copy and mailing is $150.
HUD AND SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE FIRM SETTLE DISCRIMINATION CLAIM

On April 2, 2013 Pacific Union International agreed to pay $18,000 for discriminating against prospective tenants with disabilities.  The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) announced that PACIFIC UNION INTERNATIONAL (PUI), A SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE FIRM, will pay $18,000 as part of a Conciliation Agreement resolving allegations that the firm refused to rent apartments to prospective tenants who said they used service or emotional support animals.

The Fair Housing Act makes it unlawful for housing providers to deny persons with disabilities equal opportunities to use and enjoy their homes. This includes permitting reasonable accommodations to “no pet” rules for persons with disabilities who need service or emotional support animals.
“It is against the law to deny a person a place to live just because they require a service or support animal to function on a daily basis,” said HUD’s Region IX Administrator Ophelia Basgal. “
The Housing Equality Law Project (HELP), a San Francisco Bay Area-based non-profit fair housing organization, was alerted to a possible discriminatory housing practice involving a PUI agent who allegedly refused to rent an apartment to an applicant with disabilities because the applicant used a service animal.  HELP fair housing testers posing as applicants who used service animals sent emails to several PUI agents at different PUI real estate offices asking about available apartments. The tests revealed evidence of discriminatory housing practices, including a PUI agent who did not respond to a tester who said he used a support animal but did respond to inquiries from people who did not mention support animals. Other PUI agents stated that no pets were allowed. Based on the results of the tests, HELP filed a fair housing complaint with HUD. 
Under the terms of the agreement, PUI will pay $18,000 to HELP and provide PUI’s employees with fair housing training. The firm will also include a statement in its rental advertisements for the next three years that acknowledges its commitment to fair housing and develop a written reasonable accommodation policy. (hud 13-11, 4-2-14)

MORAL 

Kind of makes you wonder if the agents had instructions from on high. Especially considering the results appeared to be the same at SEVERAL OFFICES.  Also says to me, PUD had a good attorney because based upon the above, the penalty seems to be real low.
JASON STERLINO OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA PLEADS GUILTY TO BRIBING BANK OFFICIAL  TO OBTAIN RESIDENTIAL LOANS

FACTS
On May 23, 2013 JASON STERLINO pleaded guilty in federal court in San Francisco to paying bribes to a bank official in order to procure residential mortgage loans, United States Attorney Melinda Haag announced.
STERLINO WAS EMPLOYED AS A SALES MANAGER FOR DISCOVERY SALES, INC. FROM 2006 TO 2009. He managed new home sales for two new housing developments in Oakland—the Monte Vista Estates and Monte Vista Villas residential developments. He reported directly to the president of Discovery Sales.
In pleading guilty, Sterlino admitted that he facilitated a 2007 agreement between Discovery Sales and a mortgage broker who promised to introduce potential home buyers to Monte Vista Estates in exchange for a referral fee or commission for each buyer who ultimately purchased a home. Over time, this scheme evolved into an agreement to pay the mortgage broker $30,000 for every loan funded by Bank of America that was processed by a particular Bank of America loan officer.

Sterlino admitted that he understood that a portion of the $30,000 referral fee would be paid by the mortgage broker to the Bank of America loan officer as a gift or commission. The purpose of this payment was to procure loans for unqualified buyers through applications that contained false information. Sterlino admitted that he received a portion of the $30,000, typically $5,000 per buyer, as a kickback from the mortgage broker.
Approximately 20 loans were funded by Bank of America in 2007 and 2008 as a result of this corrupt scheme, from which Sterlino personally received approximately $100,000 in cash.
STERLINO, 34, OF HERCULES, CALIFORNIA, was charged in an Information that was filed on April 9, 2013. He was charged with one count of bank bribery in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 215(a). Under the plea agreement, Sterlino pleaded guilty to the offense alleged in the information and has agreed to cooperate in the FBI’s continuing investigation.
Sterlino is free on bond pending sentencing. The sentencing is scheduled for October 24, 2013, before Judge Jeffrey White in San Francisco. The maximum statutory penalty for a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 215(a) is 30 years in prison and a fine of $1,000,000, plus restitution if ordered by the court.  (loansfe.org52313)

MORAL

He is free on bond.  Pity the poor bank loan officer who probably is next on the chopping block.  How about the buyers of the property? Do you think they may be up for nomination? 

DANIEL MONTEIRO, 34, OF WOLCOTT CONNECTICUT PLEADS GUILTY TO MORTGAGE FRAUD

FACTS
On May 21, 2013 DANIEL MONTEIRO, 34, OF WOLCOTT, waived his right to indictment and pleaded guilty before United States Magistrate Judge Donna F. Martinez in Hartford to one count of conspiracy to commit bank fraud, wire fraud, and money laundering stemming from a mortgage fraud scheme.
From approximately May to October 2007, Monterio conspired with others to obtain residential mortgages through the use of false down payments and hidden referral fees. As part of the scheme, Monterio referred individuals to a co-conspirator who had purchased numerous residential real estate properties, many through the use of a private lender. The individuals Monterio referred were then identified on mortgage documents as having purchased properties from Monterio’s co-conspirator. However, the co-conspirator purchased the bank checks that were used as down payments for each of the transactions. The co-conspirator used money obtained from the mortgages to pay private lenders and, on some occasions, referral fees to Monterio.
Monterio is scheduled to be sentenced by Chief United States District Judge Alvin W. Thompson on August 16, 2013, at which time Monterio faces a maximum term of imprisonment of five years and a fine of up to $250,000. As part of his plea agreement, Monterio has agreed to forfeit $15,000.  (usattyct52113)
MORAL

Take note that the federal prosecutors area indicting people for crimes committed six years ago.  As a general rule the federal government can prosecute for mortgage fraud up to ten years after the last act that occurred in the fraud and I have seen at least one case where they indicted someone in La Jolla, California 9 years and six months after the event.  Rule to learn:  If you are concerned see your attorney now for advice. I can almost guarantee you will sleep better.
MINNESOTA AMENDS DEFINITION OF FORECLOSURE CONSULTANT TO INCLUDE LICENSED RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE ORIGINATORS

FACTS

The definition of a foreclosure consultant under Minnesota’s Mortgage Foreclosure law is amended and expands the scope of regulations that apply to licensed residential mortgage originators in Minnesota.

Under existing provisions of Minnesota’s Mortgage Foreclosure law, the term “foreclosure consultant” is generally defined as a person who for compensation performs or makes an offer to perform certain services, including, without limitation, to stop or postpone a foreclosure sale or obtain forbearance. 
The Minnesota’s Mortgage Foreclosure law expressly exempted residential mortgage originators and servicers licensed under the Minnesota Residential Mortgage Originator and Servicer Licensing Act and acting under the authority of that license from the definition of a foreclosure consultant.

Under the new law, mortgage originator licensees who negotiate the terms or conditions of an existing residential mortgage loan are subject to several provisions of Minnesota’s Mortgage Foreclosure law. 

Mortgage originator licensees who are negotiating the terms of an existing residential mortgage are subject to provisions regarding the borrower’s right to rescind a foreclosure consultant contract, requirements that apply to contracts between borrowers and foreclosure consultants, limitations on prohibited practices by foreclosure consultants, a prohibition on waiver of statutory protections, remedies for violations, and a provision making arbitration clauses in contracts with foreclosure consultants void.  These amendments in Minnesota are effective now.  (h.f.12941913)

MORAL

If you are a mortgage originator that is licensed in Minnesota read H.F. 129 or risk discipline on your license.  Especially, if you own  the company. Watch your loan officers dealing with existing loans.
NORTH DAKOTA AMENDS DEFINITION OF GOOD FUNDS AND DISCLOSURES

FACTS
North Dakota has amended the good funds provisions and requires a new disclosure for closing agents in real estate transactions. There are civil damages for violations of the good funds requirements.  A closing

agent in North Dakota may not make disbursements from an escrow account in connection with a real estate transaction unless the funds are considered good funds.

The new definition of good funds in North Dakota means funds in any one or more of the following forms:

(1) United States currency;  (2) Wired funds unconditionally held by and irrevocably credited to the escrow

account of the closing agent; (3) A check that has been presented for payment and for which payment has been collected. The term “collected funds” is defined to mean a cash deposit or a check that has been presented for payment and for which payment has been irrevocably credited to the closing agent's escrow account; (4) A check that is drawn on the trust account of a real estate broker licensed under chapter 43-23 of the North Dakota Century Code or on the trust account maintained by an attorney under the North Dakota Rules of Professional Conduct, for which funds are collected funds by the real estate broker or the

attorney's trust account; (5) A cashier's check not to exceed fifty thousand dollars in the aggregate which is

received by the closing agent and which is drawn on an existing account at a bank, savings and loan association, credit union, or savings bank chartered under the laws of a state or the United States located in North Dakota, Minnesota, Montana, or South Dakota; (6) A check drawn on the escrow account of another closing agent in North Dakota, Minnesota, Montana, or South Dakota; (7) Funds transferred to the closing agent's escrow account by the bank, savings and loan association, credit union, or savings bank that is the host institution of the closing agent's escrow account.
There are civil damages for violations of the good funds requirements in the amount of $500 per violation in the first action and $1,000 in any subsequent action.  The new disclosure requirement for closing agents in real estate transactions is required. Specifically, a closing agent must disclose to the seller in a prominent

manner in the closing documents the anticipated closing date and all of the dates through which any loan payoffs are calculated.  These amendments in North Dakota become effective on August 1, 2013.  (hb1316 2013)

MORAL 
Know the definition of good funds BUT ESPECIALLY KNOW THE NEW DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT or  risk the penalties and discipline which can appear on your NMLS&R record.  You have until August 1, 2013.
THREE OHIO MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE SCAM ARTISTS SENT TO PRISON FOR UP TO THREE YEARS

FACTS

On May 23, 2013 ADAM P. MOELLERS, 35, OF MASON, OHIO, WAS SENTENCED TO 36 MONTHS IN PRISON, AND GARY P. DAILEY, AKA GARY KLUMP, 33, OF COVINGTON, KENTUCKY, WAS SENTENCED TO 21 MONTHS IN PRISON in U.S. District Court for engaging in a foreclosure rescue scheme through a company called AMERICAN EQUITY GROUP (AEG). A third defendant, PERRY BENSICK, 37, OF MONROE, OHIO, was sentenced on May 21 for his role in the scheme to a year and a day in prison. 
AEG approached homeowners in financial distress with promises to find a buyer for their property who would let them stay there as renters until they were ready to buy it back. AEG convinced individuals to become investors by promising them they could buy a property with no money down, collect rent for a year or two, and then sell it back to the renter for a profit. AEG inflated the sale price, put together fraudulent loan applications, and took out extra cash at closing. The renters never purchased the properties back, and the investors could not afford to keep them.

“As a result, the properties went into foreclosure with even larger loan balances and with investors/borrowers who did not appreciate the risk that they had undertaken,” Assistant U.S. Attorney Timothy Mangan wrote in a court filing before Dailey’s sentencing.
The FBI calculated that in 2006 and 2007, the scheme caused losses of $6,849,460 to lenders. The defendants will be ordered to pay restitution in an amount to be determined by the court.
Moellers pleaded guilty on August 9, 2012, to one count of conspiracy. Dailey pleaded guilty on June 4, 2012, to one count of wire fraud. Besnick pleaded guilty on August 6, 2012, to one count of conspiracy. (usattysdoh52313)

MORAL

Anyone out there do foreclosure rescues?  Note how the prosecutors got to them 7 years after the fact.  The statute allows prosecution up to ten years after the  final act. 
OKLAHOMA MAKES CHANGES TO SAFE ACT 
FACTS
Oklahoma revised several provisions of its SAFE Act. The CHANGES CREATE AND DEFINE THE TERM “MORTGAGE LENDER” and subject those included in the definition to the same provisions that regulate mortgage brokers and loan originators. the Act now modifies provisions regarding fees, expands the powers of the Administrator of Consumer Credit, and creates new continuing education requirements for mortgage loan originators.

 “MORTGAGE LENDER” is defined as an entity that takes a residential mortgage loan application and makes or services mortgage loans if the entity is also one of the following: (1) a mortgagee to whom HUD granted direct endorsement underwriting authority; (2) a Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac seller or servicer; or (3) Ginnie Mae issuer.
The ADMINISTRATOR NOW HAS ADDITIONAL AUTHORITY TO CONDUCT INVESTIGATIONS AND EXAMINATIONS under the terms of the Act. The Administrator has the ability to analyze the financial condition and internal management policies and procedures of any licensed mortgage lender or entity required to be so licensed. Additionally, the Administrator has the ability to exempt an entity from the provisions of the Act and may permit an exempt entity to sponsor a person applying for a mortgage loan originator license if that person is an independent contractor of the entity.

The measure establishes licensing requirements, bond requirements, and guidelines for the license renewal process for mortgage lenders and the revisions provide a license issued after November 1 each year is effective through the entire subsequent calendar year. If a licensee is required to pay a renewal fee in a particular year and does not pay the fee by the December 1 deadline, the licensee must pay a late renewal fee to be decided by the Commission on Consumer Credit.

The legislation also establishes continuing education requirements for a licensed loan mortgage originator. In order to maintain a mortgage originator license, the licensee must complete his or her annual continuing education requirements in a classroom setting at least every two years.  All this takes effect as of November 1, 2013.
MORAL

At least every two weeks there are new laws and new regulations by states, CFPB or another agency.  I suggest you keep in contact with your attorney or us if you are licensed in any state to stay in compliance or risk discipline on your license which will be recorded with NCLS&R readily accessible by the states and pretty much anyone else that would like to check out your license.
COLLECTION AGENCY LAWSUITS
ONE VERY IMPORTANT NOTE WHICH WE HAVE SEEN QUITE A BIT OF LATELY. DO NOT EVERY IGNORE A LAWSUIT.  IF YOU ARE SUED, ANSWER THE COMPLAINT AT BEST. IT IS VERY DIFFICULT FOR AN ATTORNEY OR ANYONE ELSE TO NEGOTIATE WHEN YOU LET A JUDGMENT BE ENTERED AGAINST YOU AND THEN CALL AN ATTORNEY AFTER GARNISHMENT HAS STARTED.  YOU WILL FIND IT CHEAPER TO HAVE THE ATTORNEY ACT FOR YOU WHEN THE FIRST COLLECTIONS ARE ATTEMPTED AND LEAVING THE ATTORNEY IN THE BEST POSITION TO NEGOTIATE ON YOUR BEHALF.
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS NOT LEGAL ADVICE.

AN ATTORNEY SHOULD BE CONSULTED IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL ADVICE
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS NOT LEGAL ADVICE.

AN ATTORNEY SHOULD BE CONSULTED IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL ADVICE
/

SPEAKERS AND SPEAKING ENGAGEMENT
SPONSORED BY EAST BAY CHAPTER – CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF MORTGAGE PROFESSIONALS.

	
	

	DATE:
	JUNE 11`, 2013-SPONSORED BY THE NEVADA ASSOCIATION OF MORTGAGE PROFESSIONALS

	TIME:
	11:30 A.M.

	LOCATION:
	OQUENDO CENTER

2425 OQUENDO ROAD

LAS VEGAS, NV 89120   (ACROSS FROM THE AIRPORT)

	TOPIC:
	CONSUMER FINANCIAL PROTECTION BUREAU ENFORCEMENT AND REGULATIONS AND WHERE IT IS HEADED

	SPEAKER:
	EDWIN CHOW, WESTERN REGIONAL DIRECTOR FOR THE 

CONSUMER FINANCIAL PROTECTION BUREAU AND ITS LAWS, REGULATIONS AND ENFORCEMENT

	COST:
	SEE BELOW



	REGISTRATION:
	CONTACT:  JANINE TRUMAN, PRESIDENT-ELECT

NEVADA ASSOCIATION OF MORTGAGE PROFESSIONALS

Janine.Truman@yahoo.com

	NOTE:
	There will be   counsel to the Nevada Association present to answer any questions after Mr. Chow completes his presentation.


The Thordsen Law Firm for over 40 years represents clients in business litigation, personal injury, trusts and agency hearings among other matters.  
We have successfully represented companies and individuals in many civil matters including but not limited to those under investigation or charged with violations of licensing laws and regulations, including HUD/FHA, FDIC requests for loss paybacks on loans submitted to banks taken over by the FDIC as well as those under investigation or charged with mortgage fraud.  We develop and advise companies on audit procedures and policies to avoid violation of CFPB, HUD/FHA and state agency licensing laws and regulations such as the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, Dodd Frank Act and federal and state mortgage fraud loaws.. We actively defend individuals in demands from lenders and federal agencies to buy back loans or pay for losses on loans.

We are a full service law firm for 40 plus years. On Federal Matters we represent clients nationwide.  Our Attorneys are licensed in California and Nevada representing clients in matters where they have suffered personal injury or are in need of a fresh start by filing for bankruptcy protection or in need of protecting their assets through trusts and wills. 
The firm attorneys represent numerous clients in many areas of law including Personal Injury, trust and wills for asset protection, criminal white collar defense, defending against CALIFORNIA DRE, HUD/FHA and FDIC accusations, copyright and trademark protection, bankruptcy, defending civil suits brought against loan originators that are sued by borrowers, for repayment of losses on mortgage loans, mortgage fraud defense and general real estate matters.  Among others we are counsel to lenders, realtors, mortgage brokers in California and nationally.  We are counsel to state trade associations in California, Nevada and Arizona.

If we may serve you please contact one of our attorneys at (888)667-8529.  

Herman Thordsen, Esq.

Jozef G. Magyar, Esq.

Sean Thordsen, Esq.
Our trial lawyer for our personal injury cases is Alan Brown a member of the National Trial Lawyers Association and past president of the Orange County Trial Lawyers Association.  The National Trial Lawyers of America is by invitation only to the 100 top trial lawyers in each state. We are quite proud of Alan’s accomplishment and the fact that we may serve those of you that have been injured so that you receive just compensation for your injuries.

IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO SUBSCRIBE TO THE NATIONWIDE MORTGAGE E-ALERT AT NO COST, PLEASE SUBMIT THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION TO “THORDSEN LAW OFFICES”  MAIL OR FAX TO (714) 662-4999.  ATTN; THORDSEN LAW OFFICES, 6 HUTTON CENTRE DRIVE, SUITE 1040, SANTA ANA, CA 92707.  ATTN: H. THORDSEN   
NAME:  __________________________________________
COMPANY:  ______________________________________
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